
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT 

200 3rd Street North 

Fargo, North Dakota 

 

 

INTERSTATE PARKING 

401 3rd Avenue North 

Fargo, North Dakota  

 

M E M O R A N D U M  

 

Parking Commission meetings are broadcast live on cable channel TV Fargo 56 and can be seen live by video stream on 
www.FargoND.gov/streaming. They are rebroadcast each Wednesday at 8:00 p.m., Friday at 9:00 a.m., and Sunday at 7:00 
p.m. 
 
People with disabilities who plan to attend the meeting and need special accommodations should call the Planning Office at 
241-1474 or TDD at 241-8258. Please contact us at least 48 hours before the meeting to give our staff adequate time to 
make arrangements. 
 
Minutes are available on the City of Fargo Web site at www.FargoND.gov/parking. 

TO:  Parking Commission Members 

 

FROM: Fargo Planning (Mark Williams) & Interstate Parking (Andy Renfrew) 

 

DATE:  July 20, 2018 

 

RE:  Thursday, July 26th Parking Commission Agenda 
 

 

Parking Commission Mission Statement 

Manage, provide, promote and maintain safe, convenient, accessible, attractive and reasonably priced 

parking facilities that will meet the need of downtown businesses, employers, residents, students, and visitors. 
 

 
Visit www.fargoparking.com for additional Downtown Fargo parking information. 

 

PARKING COMMISSION 

Thursday, July 26, 2018, 9:00 a.m. 

City Commission Room 

AGENDA 

 

1. Approve Order of Agenda 

2. Minutes – Meeting of May 31, 2018 (Attachment 1) 

3. Interstate Report/Financial Data (Attachment 2) – Andy 

4. ROCO Dog Area – Garage Access (Attachment 3) – Mark 

5. ROCO Garage – Security Cage and Equipment Installation (Attachment 4) – Mark 

6. Parking Garage Capital Improvement Updates – Jim 

7. Roberts Ramp Smart Energy Pilot Project (Attachment 6) – Mike 

8. Other Business 



BOARD OF PARKING COMMISSIONERS 
MINUTES 

 
Regular Meeting:  Thursday, May 31, 2018 
 
The Regular Meeting of the Board of Parking Commissioners of the City of Fargo, North 
Dakota, was held in the City Commission Room at City Hall at 9:00 o'clock a.m., 
Thursday, May 31, 2018. 
 
The Parking Commissioners present or absent were as follows: 
 
Present: Chairperson Mike Williams, Margie Bailly, Brian Hayer, Randy Thorson, 

Jay Krabbenhoft 
 
Absent: None 
 
Chairperson Williams called the meeting to order. 
 
Item 1: Approve Order of Agenda 
Member Hayer moved the Order of Agenda be approved as presented.  Second by 
Member Bailly.  All Members present voted aye and the motion was declared carried. 
 
Item 2: Minutes:  Regular Meeting of April 26, 2018 
Member Bailly moved the minutes of the April 26, 2018 Parking Commission meeting be 
approved.  Second by Member Hayer.  All Members present voted aye and the motion 
was declared carried. 
 
Item 3: Interstate Report/Financial Data 
Andy Renfrew, Interstate Parking (IP), presented the April 2018 financial and operations 
reports. 
 
Mr. Renfrew shared that a meeting was held yesterday, May 30, 2018, regarding the 
existing process for event permit applications received.  He stated that staff is currently 
working on updating this process to present before the Board at a future meeting. 
 
Item 4: ROCO Update 
Assistant Planning Director Mark Williams reported that Roberts Alley is progressing 
and on schedule. He shared that Roberts Street is scheduled to be closed in early July, 
but that access will remain open to the parking ramp. 
 
Item 5: On-Street Parking Time Zone Change Request: APPROVED 
Mark Williams presented the request to modify the parking on the west side of 3rd 
Street South, between NP Avenue and Machinery Row, from a 4-hour to a 90-minute 
time designation. Mr. Williams stated that staff is recommending approval. 
 
TRN Abstract & Title Vice President Brandi Malmlov, spoke on behalf of the application. 



Parking Commission 
May 31, 2018  Page No. 2 
 
Member Thorson moved to approve the request to modify the parking on the west side 
of 3rd Street South between NP Avenue and Machinery Row to a 90-minute time 
designation.  Second by Member Hayer.  All Members present voted aye and the 
motion was declared carried. 
 
Item 6: Other Business 
Mr. Renfrew shared that the Drone Conference is happening downtown at this time, and 
that staff does not have any safety concerns due to the increase in traffic to the area for 
this event. 
 
Item 7: Adjournment 
Member Bailly moved to adjourn the meeting at 9:16 a.m.  Second by Member Hayer.  
All Members present voted aye and the motion was declared carried. 
 



INTERSTATE PARKING COMPANY OF ND 

401 3rd Avenue North 

Fargo, North Dakota 

Phone: (701) 235-1618 

E-Mail: ndinfo@interstateparking.com 

www.fargoparking.com 

 

 M E M O R A N D U M  

 

TO:  Parking Commission 
 

FROM: Interstate Parking 
 

DATE: July 19th, 2018 
 

RE:  June 2018 Financial and Operations Report 
 

 

Operations 

 

 
 

Financial Report 

 

Gross revenue and net income was steady from May to June despite a drop in transient 

revenue we have added more than 30 monthly parkers at the GTC in the past month. 

 

We also continue to add parkers at the Roberts Commons Garage, monthly revenue was up 

10% in June and transient revenue has surpassed our expectations, up 20% from May. 

There are approximately $4,000 in expenses that were not processed in time for this month-

end report but even accounting for those, net income is up 31% from May.  

 

On-Street Management 

 

 

Facility
Monthly 

Spaces

Spaces

Rented

Spaces

Available
Waitlist % Sold

Tickets

per Day

Avg. Ticket

Value
Occupancy

Civic Ramp 225 209 0 50 93% 33.8 $5.66 85%

NP Ave. 75 78 0 0 104% 23.2 / 47.0 $4.53 75%

GTC 185 199 13 0 108% 64%

4th St. 174 241 0 7 139% 50%

3rd St. 145 186 0 10 128% 79%

Main Ave. 75 63 23 0 84% 92%

IPR 355 431 100 0 121% 69%

7th Street 26 23 6 0 88% 54%

Roberts Commons 380 440 0 0 116% 299.6 / 263 $1.16 71%

June May April

Welcomes 277 207 241

$20 490 525 374

$25 47 43 48

$30 129 117 131

No-Parking 62 62 115

All 1036 1022 987

Time Zone Violations

mailto:ndinfo@interstateparking.com
http://www.fargoparking.com/




























Catalog No Description Ship date Quantity Unit Net Unit Amount

SS TIRE STOP 
CUSTOM

66 INCH, Powder Coated, RAL 
6018

7/12/2018 4.00 EA 60.000 240.00

SS SQUARED 
ARM

Standard Straight Mount, 
Powder Coated, Light Green 
RAL 6018

7/12/2018 20.00 EA 124.000 2,480.00

A 2% steel surcharge is included as "Other Charges" below. 

To place the order, verify that all the bill-to, ship-to, and order information is correct, sign and date below, and email back to your sales rep or to 
sales@dero.com. Once we receive a signed order form, we will e-mail you an order confirmation, so that you know that your order has been 
processed, and provide an estimated ship date.
THE SHIP DATE IS AN ESTIMATE ONLY. We will do everything possible to ship by or before that date but do not guarantee shipment by that date.

Quote is good for 30 days.
A 20% restocking fee will be assessed to all canceled orders.

Sales tax is estimated based on current tax rates. Final sales tax is subject to tax rates at the time of shipment. Please notify us immediately if your 
order is exempt from sales tax.  We are unable to remove sales tax from an invoice once an order ships.
Payments can be made by credit card, pre-payment, or net 30 credit terms may be issued with credit approval.

THIS SIGNED ORDER FORM IS ACCEPTED AS A BINDING PURCHASE

Customer please specify desired ship date: ______________________

Signature & Date  _________________________________________________________________________________

2,720.00 287.95

Sales Subtotals Freight

229.68

Sales Tax

TOTAL USD $3,292.03

54.40

Other Charges

210 Broadway ste 300
FARGO, ND 58102
USA

Kilbourne Construction Management

Ship to:

Quotation
Number QTE-00035924-2
Date 6/14/2018

Page 1  of  1

Quote valid until 7/11/2018Payment terms
Tax Registration No 26-303-0026

Delivery terms FOB origin
Est. Ship Date 7/12/201842 Northern Stacks Dr, Ste 100,

www.dero.com
(612) 359-0689 * (888) 337-6729

Customer PO
Reference

Sales Representative - Jenn Bouma

Contact Name
Contact Phone

Nathan Lotvedt
701-238-4142

Delivery Contact

Delivery Phone

MINNEAPOLIS, MN, 55421

210 Broadway ste 300
FARGO, ND 58102
USA

Kilbourne Construction Management

Sold to:

menuitemdisplay://ecoresproductdetailsextended/+175+%5B2:SS%20TIRE%20STOP%20CUSTOM%5D
menuitemdisplay://ecoresproductdetailsextended/+175+%5B2:SS%20SQUARED%20ARM%5D



	Additional Bike Racks Estimate 061918.pdf
	Sheet1




